Public Document Pack

@ Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 17 March 2026 at 10.30 am
Boardrooms 1&2 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Please note that this meeting will be held in person with members of the
Sub-Committee required to attend in person.

The press and public are also welcome to attend this meeting in
person. Please note the meeting is not scheduled for live webcast

Membership:

Members Substitute Members:

Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Ahmed, Akram, Chohan, Clinton, Ethapemi,
L Smith Hylton, Mahmood

Maurice

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes and agendas please visit:
Council meetings and decision making | Brent Council

(vrecydle

for Brent



https://www.brent.gov.uk/the-council-and-democracy/council-meetings-and-decision-making

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer gquestions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

€)) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(@)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem Page
1  Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for the Review a Premises Licence by Metropolitan 1-56
Police for the premises known as Venue 295, 295 Neasden Lane,
NW10 1QR, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: | Venue 295, 295 Neasden Lane, NW10 10QR

Applicants Agent:

Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Destiny62 Limited. The

premises are known as Venue 295, 295 Neasden Lane, NW10 10QR.

Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police and an interested party.
4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment and Late-Night
Refreshment from 9.30am to 12.30am Sundays, 1.30am Monday to Thursday and 2.am
Friday and Saturday. The sale of alcohol from 11am to 12.30am Sundays, 1.30am Monday
to Thursday and 2am Friday & Saturday.

The premises may remain open from 9.30am to 1.30am Sundays, 2.30am Monday to
Thursday and 3am Friday and Saturday.

The licence was transferred to Mr Haydar Tunc in September 2021, he later transferred the
licence in 2023 to a company nhame Destiny62 Limited, where he is the Director. However,
in October 2025, Mr Tunc applied to remove himself as the DPS.

After receipt of the review application, a Transfer and Vary DPS application was submitted
on 29 January 2026 naming Ms Meriem Harchi as the new licence holder and DPS at the
premises.

The steps the Committee may take are:

To modify, remove or add conditions

To exclude the sale of alcohol or other licensable activity
Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

Suspend the licence for up to 3 months.

Revoke the licence

Page 1



Associated Papers

Review Application
Interested Party Rep
Transfer Application
Transfer Consent

Vary DPS Application
Vary DPS Consent
Current Licence - 2026
Old Licence — Destiny62
OS Map

TIOGMmMOO®m>

Page 2



=1

(CD)
D) Brent

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your
records.

I Police Sergeant Michael Sullivan on behalf of the Commissioner of the
Metropolitan Police Service

Apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Venue 295

295 Neasden Lane

Post town LONDON Post code NW10 1QR

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate

Destiny62 Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate 1053142

Page 3



Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v' yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

0O X Oood

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v' yes

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 4



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Michael Sullivan PS238NW
Brent Police

Wembley Police Station
609 High Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone numbe

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes
the prevention of crime and disorder v
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

~— = — —

1
2
3
4
Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

lal [ T[T [T]

Page 5




Please state the ground(s) for review
Background

Venue 295 is located at 295 Neasden Lane, NW10 1QR, which is described as a restaurant,
bar, shisha lounge.

Venue Name: Venue 295
Address: 295 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 1QR

Premises Licence Holder:
Destiny62 Limited
Director / Company Secretary: Mr Haydar Tunc

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS):
None since October 2025 (Previously )

Licensable Activities Authorised by the Premises Licence

The premises is authorised under the Licensing Act 2003 to carry out the following licensable
activities:
Sale of Alcohol (On the Premises)

Monday to Thursday: 11:00 — 01:30
Friday and Saturday: 11:00 — 02:00
Sunday: 11:00 — 00:30

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday: 23:00 — 01:30
Friday and Saturday: 23:00 — 02:00
Sunday: 23:00 — 00:30

Recorded Music

Monday to Friday: 09:30 — 01:30
Saturday: 09:30 — 02:00
Sunday: 09:30 — 00:30

Performances of Dance

Monday to Thursday: 21:00 — 00:30

Friday and Saturday: 21:00 — 01:00

Sunday: 21:00 — 23:30

Films, Indoor Sporting Events and Other Regulated Entertainment

Generally authorised from 09:30 hours daily, with terminal hours ranging between 00:00 and
02:30 depending on the activity and day of the week, together with additional late hours on
bank holidays and special occasions.

Grounds for Review

The Metropolitan Police Service applies for a review of this premises licence under Section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003, on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police seek the revocation of the premises licence due to persistent and serious
management failures, repeated breaches of the Licensing Act 2003, and the continued
unauthorised operation of licensable activities. These matters demonstrate a sustained lack of

Page 6




control, oversight, and compliance by those responsible for the premises.
Summary of Police Concerns and Breaches

The review request arises from a series of police visits and associated correspondence,
including formal written warning letters issued on 5 January 2026 and 20 January 2026.

1. Unauthorised Sale of Alcohol
Sections 136 and 137, Licensing Act 2003

On Wednesday 31 December 2025 at approximately 22:30 hours, police officers attended the
premises and identified that alcohol was being sold despite there being no valid Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) in place.

Staff and persons present were unable or unwilling to provide accurate details regarding
ownership or management responsibility.

A male later identified as | 2ttended the premises and stated that he was a
partner in the business. He was advised that there was no valid DPS in place and was
instructed to remove all alcohol from display immediately.

Despite this advice, on Saturday 17 January 2026 at approximately 22:00 hours, officers again
attended the premises. Music was playing and alcohol was being sold to customers. Alcohol
was observed behind the bar, with two members of staff actively operating.

At that time, the premises still had no valid DPS, and the sale of alcohol was therefore
unlawful.

These incidents constitute offences under:

Section 136(1) — unauthorised sale of alcohol; and
Section 137 — knowingly allowing or authorising the sale of alcohol without a DPS.

Despite clear verbal advice and formal written warnings, the premises licence holder and
director failed to engage with police and continued to permit the unlawful supply of alcohol.

2. Failure to Notify Change of Registered Address - Section 33, Licensing Act 2003

It has been identified that the registered office address of the premises licence holder changed
on 23 November 2023 from: 295 First Floor, Neasden Lane, London, NW10 1QR

toDairy Cottage, Monkhams, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 2EP

The Licensing Authority was not notified of this change as required by Section 33 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which constitutes a further offence. This failure further evidences poor
management, inadequate governance, and disregard for statutory obligations.

Meeting with the Premises Licence Holder

Following the issuing of a warning letter on Tuesday 20 January 2026, telephone contact was
made with | . \who advised that he was no longer involved in the business and
was in a civil dispute with the current occupiers.

On Thursday 22 January 2026, officers from the Metropolitan Police Service and
representatives from the Licensing Authority met with i} at Brent Civic Centre.
During this meeting, il confirmed the following:

He operated the business himself from 2021 for several years.

He subsequently decided to sub-lease the premises.

The premises were sub-leased to two individuals without a formal written agreement.
Destiny62 Limited remained the premises licence holder, and ] remained the
DPS until October 2025.

Page 7




e The business is now managed by I 2" B stated that he has
no involvement in the day-to-day operation of the premises.

Lack of Management Control and Serious Failings

The above circumstances demonstrate a fundamental breakdown in management and
responsibility, in that:

e There is no effective control or oversight by the premises licence holder.

e The premises has been operated by individuals with no formal legal or contractual
authority.

e Staff and managers demonstrate a lack of basic understanding of licensing
responsibilities.

e Alcohol has been repeatedly supplied unlawfully without a valid DPS.
Police instructions and formal written warnings have been ignored.
Statutory notification requirements have not been complied with.

These failings present a significant risk to the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention
of crime and disorder. The continued unlawful supply of alcohol undermines the integrity of the
licensing regime and demonstrates that the premises is being operated in a manner that is
neither responsible nor lawful.

Conclusion

The Metropolitan Police Service submits that the current operation of Venue 295 is wholly
incompatible with the licensing objectives. The repeated breaches of the Licensing Act 2003,
absence of effective management, lack of accountability, and disregard for statutory
requirements justify robust regulatory action.

This application is therefore made under the crime and disorder licensing objective, and the
Police respectfully invite the Licensing Sub-Committee to give serious consideration to the
revocation of the premises licence.

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them:

Page 8




Please tick v yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible v
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my v
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capacity.

Signature _

Capacity  Licensing Officer on behalf of the Chief of Police

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act
2003 and related purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition,
this information may be disclosed to the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant
ward Councillors and other Council departments.

Page 9



This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information
you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with
law enforcement agencies and other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these

purposes
Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the
following address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the
application relates to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing)
Brent Council

Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

@ 020 8937 5359

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the
relevant copies to the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10OLL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Services
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Public Safety Team
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Page 10

Trading Standards
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAO 4UZz



Tel: 020 8937 5359

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Licensing Authority, RE: Representation in Respect of Venue 295 Restaurant &
Lounge 295 Neasden Lane, London NW10 1QR We submit this representation under the
Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the ongoing Review and recent transfer application
concerning the above premises. Our concerns relate primarily to the licensing objective
of the prevention of crime and disorder. We have been informed that the consent relied
upon for the current transfer application may have been obtained under threat or
improper pressure. We understand that evidence has been provided to the Police in this
regard. If substantiated, this raises serious concerns about the integrity of the licensing
process and the suitability of individuals seeking control of the premises. We are further
concerned about attempts by individuals without lawful authority to assume
operational control of the premises licence. We respectfully request that the Licensing
Sub-Committee carefully consider: - Whether the transfer reflects genuine and lawful
control; - Whether the licensing objectives are undermined by the current
circumstances; - Whether additional conditions or safeguards are necessary. We
reserve our position in relation to ongoing civil proceedings but submit this
representation solely in the interest of upholding the licensing objectives. Yours

ity I

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory Services
Brent Clvic Centre
Engineers Way

.-_ ) Wemblay
- HA9 OFJ
TEL: (:20 8937 6359

EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: wwnw.brent.gov.uk

Online Ref, No:
Application No: 27182
Date: 08 February 2023

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the Borough of Brent under the
Licensing Act 2003

Original grant date: 21 September 2012
Current issue date: 04 February 2023

Authorised signatory

Premises licence number: 1053142

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Venue 295
295 Neasden Lane, London, Brent, NW10 1QR

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section B: Films
Section C: Indoor sporting events

Sectiob%. biéeirglsic




Section F: Recorded music
Section G: Performances of dance
Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
Section I: Provision of late night refreshment:
Section J: Sale of alcohol: On the premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of ficensable activities

]Section B: Films

iDay Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 01:00
Tuesday 09:30 01:00
Wednesday 09:30 01:00
Thursday 09:30 01.00
[Friday 09:30 01:30
Saturday 09:30 01:30
Sunday 09:30 00:00

Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday
(1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday {2nd Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday
Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday
Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th
December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Section C: Indoor sporting events

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 02:00
Tuesday 09:30 02:00
Wednesday 09:30 02:00
[Thursday 09:30 02:00
Friday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:30
Sunday 09:30 02.00

On the days/dates listed balow the additional hours {these in addition to the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable activity{not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday {1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Hofiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Hoeliday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Section E: Live music

ﬂD_ay Start Time End Time
iIMonday 09:30 01:30
Tuesday 09:30 01:30
Wednesday 09:30 01:30
[Thursday 09:30 01:30
iFriday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:00
Sunday 09:30 00:30

Page 16




On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable activity(not including drinking up time} 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March {St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday priori2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday orior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday {1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Manday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior Zhrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Section F: Recorded music

IDay Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 01:30
Tuesday 09:30 01:30
Wednesday 09:30 01:30
Thursday 09:30 01:30
Friday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:00
Sunday 09:30 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior} 2hrs, May Bank Holiday {1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bankc Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Heliday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Section G: Parforman f dance

[Day Start Time End Time
iMonday 21:00 00:30
Tuesday 21:00 00:30
Wednesday 21:00 00:30
Thursday 21:00 00:30
Friday 21:00 01:00
Saturday 21:00 01:00
Sunday 21:00 23:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours {these in addition to the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks} 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
ohrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Floliday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday {1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday priar 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.,

Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E). (F) or (G)
Da Start Time End Time
{Monday 09:30 01:30
Tuesday 08:30 01:30
Wednesday 08:30 01:30
Thursday 09:30 01:30
Friday 09:30 02:00
Page 17




Saturday 09:30 02:00
Sunday 09:30 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additicnal hours {these in addition to the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable aclivity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March {5t
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday Zhrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Haliday {1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, tst January 2hrs.

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:

[Day Start Time End Time

Monday 23:00 01:30

Tuesday 23:00 01:30

Wednesday 23:.00 01:30

Thursday 23:00 01:30

[Friday 23:00 02:00

Saturday 23:00 02:00

Sunday 23:00 00:30

Section J: Sale or ly of Alcohol: On the premise

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 01:30

Tuesday 11:00 01:30

Wednesday 11:00 01:30

Thursday 11:00 01:30

Friday 11:00 02:00

Saturday 11:00 02:00

Sunday 11:60 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition fo the ones listed left are to be permitted for the
licensable activity(nat including drinking up time) #st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday {1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday priot) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

'The opening hours of the premises

Day Start Time End Time

Monday 09:30 02:30

[Tuesday 09:30 02:30

Wednesday 09:30 02:30

Thursday 09:30 02:30

Friday 09:30 03:00

Saturday 09:30 03:00

Sunday 09:30 071:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours {these in addition éo the ones listed left are to be permitted for the

Page 1




licensable activity{not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs, Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St
Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday
ohrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior)
Phrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th
December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Where the licence authotises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

On the premises

Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

Destiny62 Limited
295 Neasden Lane, London, ent, NW{0 1QR

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol

Haydar Tunc

Persanal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number - FSsmmss
Issuing authority: Fii

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

1. {a}games or other activities which require or encourage,

Page 19




or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than o drink
alcohol sold of supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohal), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohaol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, ot in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour of to tefer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e} dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disahility).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

Age Verification Palicy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such oider age
as may be specified in the poficy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
phetograph, date of hirth and either—

(a) a halographic mark, or

(b} an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premisas {other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures—

(iy beer ar cider: 1% pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measuras are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

{c} where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohal specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which
is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

{a)—dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

Page 20




(b)—permitted price| is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)

where—

(VP is the permitted price,

(i)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcoho!, and

(iiiV is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohal;

(c)—relevant person] means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—
(ifthe holder of the premises licence,

(iiythe designated premises supservisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iijthe personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant person|| means, in refation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e)—valued added tax|| means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2} applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first
day])) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the second day|) as a result of a change to the rat e of
duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the
expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal licence is
suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licance Includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authotises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or {c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (premises
being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films
or under a gaming licence}, or

o) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
Fitm Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the
designated film classification body unless section (i) appli_%s.
age 21




(i) Where the ficensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the admission of children must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority,

In this section-
"children” means persens aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) {authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1 Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix (but at least two), shall be employed from 2100 hours on any day when the
premises are apen for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

2 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & timas of duty of security staff and any incidents that occur
shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

3 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition and recordings
shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council on request.

4 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by
the Licensing Authority.

5 Customers shall not be permitted to take open contalners of alcohol off the premises.
6 The total number of people on the premises including staff and performers shall not exceed 250 persons

7 Notices clearly explaining the licensee"s drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed at the entrance and at suitable
places throughout the premises.

8 The licensee shall keap an incident book which shall be made available o the Police and Licensing Authority.
9 Notices explaining the licensee”s palicy on admission and searching shall he placed at each entrance.
10 Signs alerting customers to theft shall be displayed.

11 Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of licensed hours in all parls of the
premises where intoxicants are provided,

12 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be vislble
from the outside of each entrance to the premises,

13 A suitable panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
14 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after midnight till close.
15 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 2300 hours,

16 The front of the premises shall not be used as a smoking area. After 23:00 hours the designated smoking area shall be
limited to twenty persons and shall be suitably supervised.

17 The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing Authority of any significant
promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service Promoation/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an
equivalent and provide a copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council"s Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before
the event is due to take place.

18 The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.
19 Notices asking customers o leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at each exit.
20 Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.

21 The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable equipment) that
are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated

Page 22




residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

22 The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push
hars and pads whilst the public are on the premises.

24 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an aduli nature shall not be permitted on the premises.
25 A "Challenge 21" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times,

Anhex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 23



Page 24



Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Ms Meriem Harchi

(Insert name of applicant)
apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 1053142

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
Venue 777
295 Neasden Lane
London
NW10 1QR

Post town London Post code NW10 1QR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)

Restaurant and lounge premises providing the retail sale of alcohol, late night
refreshment and regulated entertainment.

Name of current premises licence holder
Destiny62 Limited

Part 2 - Applicant details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick yes

a)an individual or individuals* X

b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii. as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

Page 25




iv.  other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)

corporation)
c) arecognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 please complete section (B)

of the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

h) a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act please complete section (B)
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

i) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves X
the use of the premises for licensable activities; or
= | am making the application pursuant to a
e statutory function or

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms x Other title |

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Harchi Meriem

Date of Birth Nationality

Portuguese

Please tick yes

| am 18 years old or over X

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Page 26




Post town London Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online
right to work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant
by the service (please see note 2 for information)

SHARE CODE WZ8 4D2 7PC

Second individual applicant (fill in as applicable)

M
r Mrs Miss Ms Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First name

Date of Birth Nationality

| am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Current
residential
address if
different
from
premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone nhumber

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the
applicant by the service (please see note 2 for information)

Page 27



(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3
Please tick yes

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? X
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? X

If not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month Year

Please tick yes

| have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder

Page 28




If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons
why not. What steps have you taken to try and obtain the consent?

The existing premises licence holder is non-operative and has refused to cooperate
or engage. The application is therefore made lawfully without consent in accordance
with section 42 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Please tick yes

If this application is granted | would be in a position to use the premises during
the application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the

licence (see section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003) X

Please tick yes
| have enclosed the premises licence

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons
why not.

The premises licence is held by the Licensing Authority. The outgoing premises
licence holder has failed to provide a copy.

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
e | have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises
licence holder or my statement as to why it is not enclosed X
e | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or
explanation X
e | have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police
today X
¢ | have sent a copy of this form to the Home Office Immigration
Enforcement today X

¢ | have included documents, or my Home Office online right to work
checking service share code, to demonstrate my entitiement to
work in the United Kingdom (please read note 2). [Applicable to all
individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability

partnerships] X
e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected X

5

Page 29




It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false
statement in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false
statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work
when they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from
doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without
leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment, will be liable for a civil
penalty under section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and,
pursuant to Section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do
so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is
disqualified.

| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please
read guidance note 2)

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

Signature

Date 28 January 2026

Capacity  Duly Authorised Agent

For joint applicants signature of 2" applicant, 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD
2 MAYCROFT HOUSE
MOSSLEY HILL

LIVERPOOL

MERSEYSIDE

Post town LIVERPOOL Post Code L18 8BT

Telephone number (if any) 075 4444 0655

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional) info@ntadconsultants.com

Notes for guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises it is, its general
situation and layout and any other information which would be relevant to the
licensing objectives.

2. Right to work/immigration status

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
¢ s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are
not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.
As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a
check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

7
Page 31




To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share code
(provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth, will allow the licensing
authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate
that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The Home
Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or
documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who
are unable to obtain a share code from the service should submit copies of
documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this
could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may
otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will
not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

The application form must be signed.

. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective

agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 32


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Consent of premises licence holder to transfer

I/'we Destiny62 Limited

[full name of premises licence holder(s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number 1053142
g [insert premises licence number]

relating to

Venue 295

295 Neasden Lane
London d
Brent

NW10 1QR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

1053142

finsert premises licence number]

to

MS MERIEM HARCHI

[full name of transferee].

Signed:

Name: MR Haydar Tunec

Dated: 26 January 2026

Paggq 33




This page is intentionally left blank



Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the
form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.
In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/we MS MERIEM HARCHI

(full name(s) of premises licence holder)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the
individual named in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of
the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

Page 35



11053142

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description

295 NEASDEN LANE, LONDON, NW10 1QR

Post town Post code (if known)

LONDON NW10 1QR

Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

RESTAURANT

Page 36



Part 2- Proposed supervisor details

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

MS MERIEM HARCHI

Nationality

Place of birth

Date of birth

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing
authority of that licence (if any)

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

There is no existing Designated Premises Supervisor

Please tick yes

I would like this application to have immediate effect under X

section 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (please read guidance note 2)

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please

Page 37




give reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

The premises licence is held by the Licensing Authority. The existing
premises licence holder is non-operative and has failed to provide a copy.

Please tick yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee =

= | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police (please
read guidance note 3)

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed
premises supervisor

= | have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or
explanation

= | will notify the existing premises supervisor (if any) of this application
(please read guidance note 4)

X X X X X

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24B of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know,
or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their
immigration status.

Those who employ an adult without a valid leave to enter or remain in the UK or an adult who is
subject to conditions which would prevent that person from taking up employment will be liable to a
civil penalty under Section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and, pursuant to
section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified by virtue of their immigration status.

Page 38



Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 5)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 6). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT



For joint applicants signature of 2" applicant, 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 7). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 8)

AGENT NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD
NOEL A SAMAROO

2 MAYCROFT HOUSE

PARK AVENUE

MOSSLEY HILL

LIVERPOOL

Post town Post Code

LIVERPOOL L18 8BT

Telephone number (if any) 07544 440655

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional) info@ntadconsultants.com

Guidance notes

-—

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is.

2. An application to vary a premises licence so as to name a different
premises supervisor may be given immediate effect (that is, from the time
that the application is received by the licensing authority) if the premises
licence holder requests it at the time he makes an application under
section 37. Section 38 enables the holder of a premises licence to
continue the supply of alcohol if, for example, the existing premises
supervisor is suddenly indisposed or unable to work. If the application is
rejected, the licence reverts to the form it took before the application was
made

3. A full copy of the application form must be sent to the chief officer(s) of
police for the police area(s) in which the premises are situated. The
notice should state whether section 38 of that Act (circumstances in
which section 37 application given interim effect) applies to the
application.

4. Section 37(4)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 requires the premises licence

holder to notify the existing designated premises supervisor (if any) about

Page 40



this application. It is sufficient for the licensee to inform the existing
premises supervisor in writing, without the need to share the specific
details of the application. The notice should state whether section 38 of
that Act (circumstances in which section 37 application given interim
effect) applies to the application.

. The application form must be signed.
. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their

behalf provided that they have authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their

respective agents must sign the application form.

. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

MS MERIEM HARCHI

ffulf name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation o the application for

DPS VARIATION

{type of application]

by

MS MERIEM HARCHI

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence 1053142
[number of existing licencs, if any]

for

VENUE 777

259 NEASDEN LANE
LONDON

NW10 1QR

{name and address of premises to which the application relates]

1
Page 43



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

MS MERIEM HARCHI

fname of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

VENUE 777

259 NEASDEN LANE
LONDON

NW10 1QR

[name and address of premises fo which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out below.

Personal licence number

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

= Jlinisn panch;

Name (please print)

MS MERIEM HARCHI

Date 27101/2026

Page 44



Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre

rﬁ Brent —

HA9 OFJ

J TEL: 020 8937 5359

EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003

Original grant date: 21 September 2012
Current issue date: 13 February 2026

Authorised signatory

| Premises licence number: 1053142

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Venue 777
295 Neasden Lane, London, Brent, NW10 1QR

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section B: Films
Section C: Indoor sporting events

SectioII_r)%'g iggsmusic
Section F': Récorded music




Section G: Performances of dance
Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
Section I: Provision of late night refreshment:
Section J: Sale of alcohol: On the premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section B: Films

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 01:00
Tuesday 09:30 01:00
Wednesday 09:30 01:00
Thursday 09:30 01:00
Friday 09:30 01:30
Saturday 09:30 01:30
Sunday 09:30 00:00

Good Friday 2hrs, Easter Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Friday prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st
Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday
prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (2nd Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank
Holiday Saturday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs,
Halloween 2hrs, Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th
December 2hrs, 1st January 2hrs.

Section C: Indoor sporting events

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 02:00
Tuesday 09:30 02:00
Wednesday 09:30 02:00
Thursday 09:30 02:00
Friday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:30
Sunday 09:30 02:00

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st

January 2hrs. Page 46




Section E: Live music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 01:30
Tuesday 09:30 01:30
Wednesday 09:30 01:30
Thursday 09:30 01:30
Friday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:00
Sunday 09:30 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) Ist January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

Section F: Recorded music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 01:30
Tuesday 09:30 01:30
Wednesday 09:30 01:30
Thursday 09:30 01:30
Friday 09:30 02:00
Saturday 09:30 02:00
Sunday 09:30 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs, Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

Page 47




[Section G: Performances of dance

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 21:00 00:30
Tuesday 21:00 00:30
Wednesday 21:00 00:30
Thursday 21:00 00:30
Friday 21:00 01:00
Saturday 21:00 01:00
Sunday 21:00 23:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F)_or (G)
Day Start Time End Time

Monday 09:30 01:30

Tuesday 09:30 01:30

Wednesday 09:30 01:30

Thursday 09:30 01:30

Friday 09:30 02:00

Saturday 09:30 02:00

Sunday 09:30 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00Page 48 01:30




Tuesday 23:00 01:30
Wednesday 23:00 01:30
Thursday 23:00 01:30
Friday 23:00 02:00
Saturday 23:00 02:00
Sunday 23:00 00:30

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: On the premises

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 01:30
Tuesday 11:00 01:30
'Wednesday 11:00 01:30
Thursday 11:00 01:30
Friday 11:00 02:00
Saturday 11:00 02:00
Sunday 11:00 00:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,
Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

The opening hours of the premises

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:30 02:30
Tuesday 09:30 02:30
Wednesday 09:30 02:30
Thursday 09:30 02:30
Friday 09:30 03:00
Saturday 09:30 03:00
Sunday 09:30 01:30

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left are to be
permitted for the licensable activity(not including drinking up time) 1st January 2hrs, Valentines night 2hrs,
Burns night 2hrs, 1st March (St Davids) 2hrs, 17th March (St Patricks) 2hrs,Good Friday 2hrs, Easter
Saturday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Sunday 2hrs, Easter Monday 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Friday
prior)2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (1st Sunday prior) 2hrs, May
Bank Holiday (1st Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Friday prior) 2hrs, May Bank
Holiday (2nd Saturday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd Sunday prior) 2hrs, May Bank Holiday (2nd
Bank Holiday Monday) 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Friday prior 2hrs, August Bank Holiday Saturday prior
2hrs, August Bank Holiday Sunday prior 2hrs, A@@@Ba@@ Holiday Monday 2hrs, Halloween 2hrs,




Christmas Eve 2hrs, Boxing day 2hrs, 27th December 2hrs, 28th December 2hrs, 30th December 2hrs, 1st
January 2hrs.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

On the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

Ms Meriem Harchi

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol

MERIEM HARCHI

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number:
Issuing authority:

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit
(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether
within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or an}lPother t '@g as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 o@%r A% s in a manner which carries a significant risk of




undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the

premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: > pint;

(i1) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(1i1) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)—dutyl is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b)—permitted pricel is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+DxYV)

where—

(1)P 1s the permitted price,

(i1)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(1i1)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)—relevant personl means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence

(1)the holder of the premises licence,
(i1)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authbg'_g:@ &sppply of alcohol under such a licence;




(d) —relevant personl means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)—valued added taxl means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
(—the first dayl) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the second dayl) as a result
of a change to the rat e of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
(a)at a time when there 1s no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal
licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

'Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the
premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority,
with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c¢) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event
notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
Film Classification When required

(1) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the
recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii) applies.

(i1) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and
"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works
for classification).

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
1Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix (but at least two), shall be employed from 2100 hours on any day
when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

2 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and any
incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

Page 52




3CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition
and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from
Brent Council on request.

4Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and
approved by the Licensing Authority.

SCustomers shall not be permitted to take open containers of alcohol off the premises.
6The total number of people on the premises including staft and performers shall not exceed 250 persons

7Notices clearly explaining the licensee's drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed at the entrance and at
suitable places throughout the premises.

8The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority.

ONotices explaining the licensee's policy on admission and searching shall be placed at each entrance.
10Signs alerting customers to theft shall be displayed.

11Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of licensed hours in
all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided.

12A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted
shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

13 A suitable panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
14No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after midnight till close.
15The outside drinking areas shall cease at 2300 hours.

16The front of the premises shall not be used as a smoking area. After 23:00 hours the designated smoking
area shall be limited to twenty persons and shall be suitably supervised.

17The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing Authority of any
significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service Promotion/Event Risk Assessment
Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council's
Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before the event is due to take place.

18The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.
19Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at each exit.
20Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.

21The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable
equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual
current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

22The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars and pads whilst the public are on the premises.

24Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the premises.
25A "Challenge 21" policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

Page 53




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 54



4

7
/

_— 0 002 004 kiometres ~ *7 Buen

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for the Review a Premises Licence by Metropolitan Police for the premises known as Venue 295, 295 Neasden Lane, NW10 1QR, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Review Application
	3.3 Interested Party Rep
	3.4 Old Licence - Destiny62
	3.5 Transfer Application
	3.6 Transfer Consent Form
	3.7 Vary DPS Application
	3.8 Vary DPS Consent Form - redacted
	3.9 Current Licence - 2026
	3.10 OS Map




